



WILLIAM ESCOBAR

SENIOR SOLUTIONS ARCHITECT

As a Senior Hyperion Certified Solutions Architect, William has 30+ years of experience, the last fifteen specializing in the Hyperion Suite of products, most notably - Hyperion Financial Management (HFM) and Financial Data Quality Management (FDM & FDMEE). As a past Hyperion Solutions, Inc. and Hyperion partners employee, William has participated in multiple HFM design sessions and solution implementations for various domestic and international clients. He has four years of overseas experience working with numerous Hyperion Enterprise, HFM, and FDM clients. William is a trained and experienced accountant, who can help focus on functional design, and drill down into intercompany transactions, currency translation, SEC reporting, budgeting & planning, and financial reporting. He has vast experience in financial statement consolidations as a Hyperion Enterprise and a Hyperion Financial Management administrator. William is fluent in Spanish and has been recently involved in the HFM implementation and in-person training of users in Chile, Ecuador, and Peru during our international rollout of HFM at Laureate Education, Inc.

AREA OF EXPERTISE

- OneStream
- Hyperion Financial Management(HFM)11.2.x
- Hyperion Enterprise
- Hyperion Financial Data Quality Management (FDM & FDMEE)
- Hyperion Training & Documentation
- PBCS training

EDUCATION

- **Florida Atlantic University** , BS in Accounting
- OneStream Boot Camp

CONTACT INFORMATION

bill.escobar@skehana.com
Phone: 561.603.5615
Website: www.skehana.com



PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

Skehana Systems, LLC - October 2009 to Present

Senior Solutions Architect

- Provides EPM design and development expertise including OneStream HFM, FDM and ODI to our clients and partners

HFM Solutions Architect for Leucadia National Inc. - April 2011 to present

- Created over 25 HFM/FDM and EPM/FDMEE applications
- Managed applications using dimension library and data integration using FDMEE
- Trained all users on HFM, FDM, and Smartview
- Managed inter-company transactions and eliminations and multi-currency
- Oracle EPM System Workspace, Fusion Edition Version 11.1.2.4

HFM Senior Consultant for Forum Energy Technologies - November 2010 to March 2011

- Created FDM application including all locations, import formats, and mapping tables
- Managed all aspects of the data validation
- Created all Smartview spreadsheets and Financial reports for the client
- Trained all users on HFM, FDM, and Smartview
- Managed the validation of inter-company transactions and eliminations
- Oracle EPM System Workspace, Fusion Edition Version 11.1.1.3

HFM Senior Consultant for Laureate Education Systems - April 2010 to October 2010

- HFM and FDM training lead for South American Andean Region
- Client de-centralizing HFM application to nine regions worldwide.
- Trained over forty users on HFM, FDM, and Smartview in Chile, Ecuador, and Peru
- Worked on the development of and the training for a new method of reporting Cash Flow data

HFM Lead Consultant for American Vanguard Corporation - October 2009 to April 2010

- Requirements and Design Session lead consultant
- Responsible for all aspects of the HFM implementation including data integration with FDM and financial reporting with Financial Reporting Studio
- Project completed on time in April 2010

Edgewater Technologies, Inc. Wakefield, Massachusetts. - 2007 to 2009

Project Lead Consultant

Project lead consultant for Ranzal HFM implementations

MTS Medication Technologies - St. Petersburg, Florida - June 2009 to September 2009

- Project lead; HFM and FDM
- Full cycle implementation
- Inter-company accounting
- Multi-currency

TECK Resources, Ltd. - Vancouver, Canada - March 2009 to June 2009

- HFM and FDM training for South America (Chile) divisions
- Build reports and financial schedules

Harris Corporation - Melbourne, Florida - May 2007 to February 2009

- Project lead; HFM and FDM
- Full cycle implementation
- Inter-company accounting
- Organizations-by-period application
- Trained all divisions, including corporate, on HFM and FDM
- Created HFM and FDM training manuals
- Built an excellent relationship with IT and Finance management; as a result, Harris extended me for a full year after go-live

PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

Hyperion Solutions, Orlando, Florida - 2005 to 2007

Senior Consultant

Involved with numerous HFM implementations

Novelis - Atlanta, GA.

- Metadata and data integration
- Data validation

Scientific Games - Alpharetta, GA.

- Build financial reports
- Data integration

Visteon Corporation - Detroit, MI.

- Full cycle implementation
- Metadata and data integration

US Department of Commerce - Washington, DC.

- Built all of DOC's financial reports

AON Consulting - Chicago, IL.

- Lead data validation consultant

Turner Communications - Atlanta, GA.

- Convert Hyperion Retrieve spreadsheets to Hyperion Smartview
- Lead data validation consultant

Lead Enterprise consultant for various clients.

Jacuzzi Brands, Inc., - West Palm Beach, Florida - 2002 to 2005

Senior Accountant and Hyperion Administrator

Hyperion Administrator:

Built a Hyperion Enterprise application for JBI worldwide consolidation

- Multiple Currency
- Upstream data integration
- Discontinued operations
- Multiple entity hierarchies
- CTA calculation

Trained users worldwide on Hyperion Enterprise, Upstream, and Hyperion Retrieve.

- Chile, Brazil, Italy, and the United Kingdom
- Responsible for the consolidation of worldwide financial information
- SEC external reporting (10Q's and 10K's)

Direct TV Latin America - Ft. Lauderdale, Florida - 2000 to 2002

Senior Programming Cost Analyst

Ultima Trim, Inc., Pompano Beach, Florida - 1991 to 2000

VP of Finance and Controller

Occidental Petroleum Corporation, Bogota, Colombia - 1987 to 1991

Financial Analyst